Mullings, Lou Ann

From: Sue Schultea [Sue.Schultea@premierwirelesstx.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Riendeau, Larry

Cc: Sue Schultea

Subject: Quote for Motorola Photon

|Cellular Device ) rice Per Unit kredit Appli8ed to Bill Price after Credit |
$99.99) $86.00[513.99 each

|M otorola Photon

Sue Schultea

Premier Wireless/Sprint
Government Account Manager
713.539.8773




Mullings,' Lou Ann

From: support@sprintbuyback.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Riendeau, Larry

Subject: Sprint Buyback #3002071200107

Greetings! This email is to inform you that a quote has been generated for the Sprint Buyback Program for your
account. Your quote number is 3002071200107. Once these devices have been received at the warehouse, you
can expect to receive a credit in the amount of $12,470.00 applied to your Sprint account.

Please allow up to 3 billing cycles for the credit to be applied from the time the devices are received at the
warchouse. Credits may only be applied to active Sprint accounts in good standing.

Thank you for participating in the Sprint Buyback Program!

Terms & Conditions: By accepting this BuyBack credit, you agree that: (a) you are the sole and rightful owner
of the item being traded-in; (b) you are solely responsible for any personal or sensitive information stored in the
item and agree to indemnify and hold Sprint harmless from and against any liability associated with said data:
(c) all data stored on the item may be deleted and will be unrecoverable; (d) you transfer all right, title, and
interest in the item to Sprint upon its receipt; (€) you are responsible for discontinuing any service to the item
being traded-in; and (f) the most recent terms and conditions for the Sprint BuyBack program, which are
available at www.sprintbuyback.com/terms, govern your participation in the BuyBack program.
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